



## DR SYED SAMI ULLAH

BMC main hostel Room no new ground 25,Quetta  
03000361604  
syedsami615@gmail.com  
01/02/1999

### OBJECTIVE

Aim to implement my expertise in the field of medicine to cure the sick community and regain the state of health and well-being, along with spreading awareness amongst the masses for the various ways to maintain hygiene and good health, thereby providing name, fame and money to the hospital.

### SKILLS

- >Clinical skills. >Basic Computer knowledge.
- >Communication skills. >BLS management. >Team Work. >Data processing and Management.
- >Planning and Coordination. >Thorough knowledge of general patients psychology.

### INTERESTS

- Books reading. Traveling. Sports.

### LANGUAGE

- English. Urdu. Pashto.

### EXPERIENCE

- 21/03/2023 - 20/03/2024**      **1 year House Job**  
As a Doctor
- 21/03/2023 - 20/06/2023**      **Peads Medicine. Peads emergency OPDs. Peads ward rotation. Neonatal Intensive Care Unit rotation.**  
As a doctor
- 21/06/2023 - 20/09/2023**      **General Medicine. Medicine Emergency OPDs. Medicine ward rotation.**  
As a Doctor
- 21/09/2023 - 20/12/2023**      **General Surgery. Surgery Emergency OPDs. General OTs attended. Emergency OTs attended.**  
As a Doctor
- 21/12/2023 - 20/03/2024**      **Radiology. X-rays. Ultrasound.**  
As a Doctor

### EDUCATION

- 2016**      **Balochistan Residential College,Loralai**  
FSC  
862/1100
- 2022**      **Bolan Medical College,Quetta**  
MBBS  
1468/2400

### ACTIVITIES

Free Medical Camps. Workshops. Health care seminars.

### CERTIFICATES

First Aid and CPR workshop.

Workshop on Research methodology,Dissertation writing and SPSS.

Alkhidmat Foundation.

Blood Camp.

Seminar on Breast Cancer awareness.

Seminar on Career Counseling.

Event on Stress management.

Certificate Course in management of HTN.

### RESEARCH

Knowledge, attitude and practice about medication errors reporting system among health care professionals in public hospitals of Pakistan.